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Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref P-06-1423 Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref LW/00563/24

Jack Sargeant MS
Chair - Petitions committee

19 April 2024
Dear Jack

Thank you for your correspondence of 19 March to my predecessor regarding - “Petition P-
06-1423 Reinstate the 552 Cardi Bach coastal bus service in South Ceredigion!”.

| appreciate that the Cardi Bach bus service provides a valuable link to rural communities
along the Ceredigion coast.

Transport for Wales have recently invited bids from operators to run the Cardi Bach service.
Unfortunately, no operators submitted bids so we cannot reinstate the route at this present
moment in time. In line of these developments, | have asked Officials to meet with Transport
for Wales and Ceredigion County Council to look at possible alternative options.

| will update the Committee once we have an agreed way forward.

| apologise that this is not more positive news.

Yours sincerely,

Ken Skates AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Drafnidiaeth a Gogledd Cymru
Cabinet Secretary for North Wales and Transport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Ken.Skates@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Ken.Skates@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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